
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, Margo, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, July 01, 2021 5:57 PM 
Margo DuVal 

Phillip Ellis; Takira Thompson; Hong Wang 
RE: Docket No. 20200181 

FILED 7/1/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 07409-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request below, the listed documents have been moved from consumer correspondence to the 
docket file. 

Dorothy 

From: Margo DuVal <mduval@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2021 3:24 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Phillip Ellis <PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Takira Thompson <tthompso@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200181 

Good afternoon, 

Please move the following documents from correspondence to the docket file, as they are post-workshop comments: 

06917-2021 
0705 1-202 1 
07075-202 1 
07076-2021 
07284-202 1 

Achim Ginsberg-Klemmt is already listed as an interested person in the docket. We do not need to add any of the other 
senders as interested persons yet at this time. 

Thank you ! 

Margo 
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